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Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase order 730078466

1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 2 July 2021 at 12:53
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sarah,

I had to ring re a new order, so asked about the other 3.  I will do Zoey's when Erica replies.

Thank you.


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Beaumont Erica (Sterile Service & Stores) <erica.beaumont@nuh.nhs.uk>

Date: Fri, 2 Jul 2021 at 12:45

Subject: RE: Purchase order 730078466

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Hi Kate

 

Please accept this email as confirmation that the prices are ok and invoices will be paid.

 

regards

 

Erica Beaumont

Theatre Stock Controller

City Hospital Campus

Nottingham University Hospital Trust

Hucknall Road

Nottingham

NG5 1PB

Tel - 0115 9691169 Ext 59980

Erica.Beaumont@nuh.nhs.uk

 

From: Humanmeduk [mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com]


Sent: 02 July 2021 12:44

To: Beaumont Erica (Sterile Service & Stores)

Subject: Fwd: Purchase order 730078466
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Hi Erica,

 

Email as requested.

 

Thank you.

 

Kate Griffiths

Humanmed

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Date: Fri, 25 Jun 2021 at 13:06

Subject: Purchase order 730078466

To: CITY Stores <citystores@nuh.nhs.uk>

 

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your purchase order, 730078466.

 

Please be advised that the unit prices on the PO are incorrect and should be as follows:

 

671200-5 - £194.00

675010-5 - £72.00

 

I have placed your order on hold until you advise that you are happy to proceed.

 

 

Kind regards

 

Sarah

Humanmed UK

 

The information contained in this email may be the subject of public disclosure under the

Freedom of Information Act 2000 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the

confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.


Copyright of this email and any attachments created by us remains vested in the

Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for 

the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 


This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by 

anti-virus software for the presence of known computer viruses.


Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust

City Hospital campus | Hucknall Road | Nottingham | NG5 1PB | Tel: 0115 969 1169

QMC campus | Derby Road | Nottingham | NG7 2UH | Tel: 0115 924 9924


If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. 
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